

Mistichelli, Ryan [CSC]

From: Michael Carelli <administrator@pomptonlakes-nj.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 7:16 AM
To: Bystrzycki, Sean [CSC]
Cc: Geraci, James [CSC]; Robb, Jennifer [CSC]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Question on Police Chief - Borough of Pompton Lakes

Resending from the correct email address.

Thanks,

Mike

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 17, 2025, at 7:14 AM, Michael Carelli <[REDACTED]> wrote:

>

> Hi Sean,

>

> This is Michael Carelli from the Borough of Pompton Lakes. I have a question. When appointing a new Police Chief, can you reach down to the Lieutenant position? Also, if I call for an updated Police Captain's list, and a Lieutenant gets on the list, can I then waive them to Chief? Can I waive a current Captain who was waived to Captain prior? Please let me know or point me in the right direction.

>

> Thanks,

>

> Mike

>

> Sent from my iPhone